Homedale School

District #370

Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Principal - Shay Swan

CC: Rob Sauer

Date:  8/6/24

Re: Board Report - Homedale Middle School

Registration/Enrollment:

We held a very successful registration on August 5th and 6th. Listed below are our current enrollment
numbers, please keep in mind we are currently enrolling and dropping students in preparation for the
upcoming year.

5th Grade: 100
6th Grade: 104
7th Grade: 95
8th Grade: 93
Total: 392

Summer Time Professional Development:
Throughout the summer we had several HMS teachers attend conferences and complete professional
Development opportunities.

HMS had five math teachers attend the Boise State Math Teaching conference at Boise State University.
Our very own Jake Levinski presented at this conference.

We also had teachers attend the Idaho STEM conference, Literacy & Learning / Film & Culture through
Boise State University.

MATH TEACHING
CONFERENCE

Serious Fun with
Important Mathematics
HOW CAN WE HELP MORE STUDENTS EXPERIENCE THE FUN OF LEARNING MATHEMATICS?
JUNE7, 2024
8:30AM - 3:30PM
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Upcoming Dates:

Aug 7th - HMS Leadership Meeting

Aug 12th - Opening District / School Meeting

Aug 12th - First day of fall sports practices

Aug 13th - Staff “Nuts & Bolts” Meeting / Staff Workday
Aug 14th - Staff Workday

Aug 15th - Staff Workday

Aug 15th - HMS Open House 4-8pm

Aug 19th - FIRST DAY OF SCHOOL



